
From: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
To: jd@saberogv.com
Cc: Dade, Randy, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Morales, Tony, EMNRD; Tucker, Shelly
Subject: FW: yates federal 001
Date: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 3:49:25 PM
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2nd site

Mike Bratcher
NMOCD District 2
811 S. First Street
Artesia, NM 88210
O: 575-748-1283 X108
C: 575-626-0857
F: 575-748-9720

-----Original Message-----
From: Morales, Tony, EMNRD
Sent: Wednesday, January 20, 2016 7:15 AM
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD
Cc: Dade, Randy, EMNRD; Patterson, Heather, EMNRD; Morales, Tony, EMNRD
Subject: yates federal 001

  MR. BRATECHER

FYI.

YATES FEDERAL 001 30-015-01035-00-00 32.59474/104.31454 SABER OIL
STAINING AROUND WELL HEAD AND LOCATION.  STAINED AREA APPROX.20' X 65'           

Tony Morales, Compliance Officer
EMNRD-OCD
811 S. First St.
Artesia, NM  88210
575-748-1283 ext. 106
575-703-0233 (cellular)
Tony.Morales@state.nm.us
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Note: To protect against computer viruses, e-mail programs may prevent sending or receiving certain types of file
attachments.  Check your e-mail security settings to determine how attachments are handled.

















District I
1625 N. French Dr., Hobbs, NM 88240
Phone:(575) 393­6161 Fax:(575) 393­0720

District II
811 S. First St., Artesia, NM 88210
Phone:(575) 748­1283 Fax:(575) 748­9720

District III
1000 Rio Brazos Rd., Aztec, NM 87410
Phone:(505) 334­6178 Fax:(505) 334­6170

District IV
1220 S. St Francis Dr., Santa Fe, NM 87505
Phone:(505) 476­3470 Fax:(505) 476­3462

State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources

Oil Conservation Division
1220 S. St Francis Dr.
Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONDITIONS

Action  383937

CONDITIONS
Operator:

SABER OIL & GAS VENTURES, LLC
400 W Illinois, Suite 950
Midland, TX 79701

OGRID:

243978
Action Number:

383937
Action Type:

[IM­SD] Incident File Support Doc (ENV) (IM­BNF)
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